





PACT MEETING CONTACT DETAILS	BMBC email Safer@Barnsley.gov.uk or (01226) 773555 / Social Media @BarnsleyCouncil	
VENUE	St John's Community Centre, Penistone	
DATE & TIME	21st August 2024 – 5-6:30pm	
CHAIR/S	Sgt Daniels, Jill Griffiths (Community Safety Coordinator, North and Central, BMBC)	
ATTENDEES	PCSO Holmes, Damon Brown (BMBC Highways), Katie Dearnely (PCC), Nigel Bailey (PTC) Cllr Roberts, Margaret Cotterill (resident), David Cotterill, (resident), Sylvia Oxley (resident), Mark Slater (resident), Mark H (resident), Rachell Campbell	
APOLOGIES	Mavis Berry (resident)	

Agenda

Introductions
Previous Notes and Current Issues of Concern
AOB
PACT Priorities for the next 8 weeks







Issues Raised at previous meeting and Current Issues of Concern

	Summary of Concerns	Response / Action required	Lead Agencies
Nigel Bailey	Raised about parking on estates and not being able to get buses through.	PREVIOUS UPDATES CAN BE FOUND ON LAST MEETING MINUTES BMBC's DB explained that parking issues in the area were acknowledged however they do not have the resources to regularly patrol. It seems the worst times are school drop off and pick up times, and then generally, throughout the day, drivers making a quick stop to nip into the local shops, particularly around 'Greggs'. PCSO Holmes said that he had been on patrol in the area recently and when drivers saw him, they moved on, but SYP can't be there all the time. DB advised that parking attendants try to patrol at least once a month. They were in Penistone a couple of weeks ago and issued Warning Notices around the market but there are a limited number of officers and they cover the whole of the Borough. DB to make a request for attendants to try and visit the area more frequently. Concerns raised again about Stagecoach potentially stopping bus services in Park Ave area and early on today, before the meeting, a paramedic couldn't get through to attend an emergency. Suggestion from resident about using cameras but BMBC would have to take in those powers at significant cost and there is no budget for that so currently relying on foot officers for enforcement. 'Park Safe', a scheme where members of the public can use some traffic calming measures was raised. Sgt to look into this Officers will continue to patrol whenever they can. Sgt Daniels to put a post on SYP social media explaining 'the dangers of parking obstruction" and Nigel will also promote this on the PTC website. PCSO also looking into some lamppost signage	BMBC SYP
Margaret Cotterill	ASB	Youths aged between 10 and 11 years old are on their push bikes in the middle of the road on High Street pulling wheelies in front of cars and causing a nuisance to other road users.	SYP







			Metropolitan Borough Council	A OAILII D
		SYP done patrols but not seen anyone however they will continue to look out for them		
Margaret Cotterill	Environment Issue	Fence fallen over onto street with nails sticking out of it. Could cause harm to someone	ВМВС	
		Margaret reported and thinks it is still there. Jill emailed Margaret to ask which road this is on so she can ask Wardens to take a look		
SYP	'Community Speed Watch'	Sgt advised looking at setting up 'Community Speed Watch', where, once she's received her instructions, she will be able to train members of the public in using a radar speed device. The public will be able this in local areas and feed information back to SYP. Residents in other areas also want to get involved. Residents to approach Sgt if they are interested	SYP	
SYP	'Rural Crime Meeting'	Last meeting took place Ardsley and was well attended. Sgt moving it around the Borough and next one at Langsett Barn 08.11.2024 at approximately 6:30-7pm		
SYP	Speed Ops	Last one done in Wortley and Green Lane, Dodworth previous week. A number of fixed penalty tickets were issued to those driving over the posted speed limit. More speed ops are planned		
SYP	Op Duxford. Last Op Duxford took place on Wednesday 3 rd July. The SYP Mounted Section were out and about in the town and PCSOs had a 'pop up' Police event at Tesco, giving out advise on crime prevention etc. These ops happen once a quarter as they are rotated around the Force and officers from other areas assist		SYP	

AOB

Cllr Roberts	MISPER	Cllr Roberts asked if the missing person Claire Driver had been	SYP
		located yet. Sgt Daniels advised she had not, and SYP had	
		exhausted all lines of enquiry. She was last seen in Silkstone	
		on 24.06.2024, still considered high risk and anyone who sees	
		her is advised to report it to straight away	







Cllr Roberts	Parking around Martins Croft, Silkstone	Building works being carried out causing obstruction. Advised to report to PCSOs and they will walk up and have a look	SYP
Margaret Cotterill (speaking on behalf of a resident)	Asked about car crime and what are SYP doing about it? Also, need more SYP	Car crime, mainly theft from, in Penistone is not as high as it has been in previous years. Numbers are quite reduced compared to other areas where it is a lot higher. Will continue to monitor trends	SYP

Agreed PACT Priorities

Priority	Previous Actions (if applicable)	Further Actions	Review Date
Speeding Vehicles	Traffic officers have attended the area as part of an operation within the Penistone Ward: Speeding Op recently taken place by Neighbourhood Team and 7 tickets for speeding given out.	Jill Griffiths/ PS Daniels	TO RETAIN AS PACT PRIORITY
Vehicle obstruction on Park Avenue	Issue prevents large vehicles from accessing the street, including buses, who have said they will stop services if the issue isn't dealt with, emergency services, gritters etc	Jill Griffiths	TO RETAIN AS PRIORITY Jill to work with Parking Operations and Highways Technical

Details of Next PACT Meeting

DATE	16 th October 2024
TIME	5pm
VENUE	Penistone Community Centre, Church St, Penistone, S36 6AR